CHESTER COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONTHLY MEETING (VIRTUAL)
AucgusT 18, 2020

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER, 9:00 AM — Virtual

WELCOME and INTRODUCTIONS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of July 21, 2020 meeting (p.2)
Chester County Library Director Report (p.5)
Henrietta Hankin Branch Manager’'s Report (p.8)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

July 2020 Exton and Hankin Financial Statements (p.10)

FOR APPROVAL

FOR INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Reopening Plan
2021 County and State Aid Budgets

REPORTS/CORRESPONDENCE

President’s Report

Director’s Report

Branch Manager’s Report

Friends of the Chester County Library

Friends of the Henrietta Hankin Branch Library
Visitor’'s Comments

Upcoming Events
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 - 9:00 AM CCL Board Meeting, Virtual



CHESTER COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONTHLY MEETINGS - VIRTUAL
July 21, 2020

Board Members Present
Bill Connor, President; JoAnn Weinberger, Vice President; Kathleen Pearse, Secretary; Lisa lonata,
Treasurer; Richard Hankin and Jim Norton

Others Present
Marguerite Dube, Director, Chester County Library & District Center; Joe Sherwood, Executive Director,
CCLS; Agatha Lyons, District Consultant, Nicole Richards, Development Director

CALL TO ORDER: 9:20 AM
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None
EXECUTIVE SESSION: None

REVIEW OF ADOPTION OF CONSENT AGENDA
On motion made by JoAnn Weinberger, seconded by Lisa lonata, the Minutes and Consent Agenda were
unanimously approved.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

July, 2020 Exton and Hankin Financial Statements

In the Chester County Library County budget, a budget change was made transferring money from
Security Guards to Materials and Services to cover COVID-19 expenses. Charges and fines for both
libraries are under due to the library closures and will not be recovered. Interest rates dropped
significantly so interest is under.

On motion made by Jim Norton, seconded by Lisa lonata, the July, 2020 Exton and Hankin Financial
Statements were approved and filed for audit.

FOR APPROVAL
FOR INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

REPORTS/CORRESPONDENCE
President’s Report - None

Chester County Library Director's Report
Capital Projects - Someone from the County was out to do a survey of the front parking lot so it looks
like it may be moving forward, but we don’t know what the timing is for that yet.

The Hankin carpeting has not gone out to bid. The plan was to have the carpeting installed on the
Sundays that Hankin is closed during the summer, but that didn’t happen. We don’t know what the
status is on that project.



Reopening - Staff seemed to be ok with the curbside pickup, but once we started to reopen, they
became much more nervous about it. We didn’t have all the permanent shields installed initially, only
the temporary ones, so they weren’t comfortable with that. We also heard that someone in the building
had a relative who tested positive for COVID. That person has been quarantining and is awaiting test
results. Staff want to be reassured that they are safe, and we are doing the best we can to protect them.
They have been told if they really feel uncomfortable working they can take a leave of absence or use
some leave time. The County is doing contact tracing to help keep the numbers lower.

All permanent shields have been installed except for around the computers in the JTC, so we are still
lending laptops to patrons in the parking lot. There has not been a huge demand for laptops since we
started the program on June 30.

Staff has been extremely flexible in the way we have been changing services, such as curbside, walk-in
only, laptop lending, etc. Everyone is working hard to do the best they can.

We are still doing all Zoom meetings and virtual programming. Susan has a few volunteers she has
recruited to help with that. Some will be helping with the background checks for volunteers, most of
which are due now. Our volunteer force is declining, either because of the threat of COVID-19, or they
don’t want to complete the background checks again.

We began loaning out the hotspots and Rokus again. The only museum passes available right now are
Elmwood Park Zoo.

Youth Services started with their Book Bundles and patrons really like that. They can call in and just tell
the librarians what their kids like and they’ll get a “surprise” bundle of books.

Amy and | selected KC Signs to install the outdoor digital sign. They came in the least expensive of the
three quotes. The project should be completed within 6 to 8 weeks, which will help let people know that
we're open.

The Chester County Library won the American Library Association’s 2020 PR Xchange Awards
Competition for CCL/Hankin’s 2018 Annual Report. This is a PR/Graphics award which was given thanks
to the creativity of Amy Suveg and Erin Dowdall.

Marguerite is attending a six week Leading thru Challenges course sponsored by PaLA, and also
attending the weekly Directors Forum hosted by Christi Buker. Both have been very helpful during this
difficult time.

Marguerite mentioned that it came up at a West Whiteland Township committee meeting that the
Township has been experiencing a decline in EIT income, so we should be prepared for a decrease in our

municipal funding.

Summer Reading enrollment is extremely low this year because it is all online.



Branch Manager’s Report

Opened up for in person browsing and people were happy to be there. Expanding services has been a
little easier on staff who are trying to man the desk and still do curbside pickup.

Laptop lending is not very popular, but people are very interested in remote printing services. The
documents are emailed, the staff prints them and puts them out for curbside pickup, and charges the
patron’s account.

Virtual programming is going well, although Summer Reading is way down.

The staff will be hosting some online craft projects, with curbside pickup of materials ahead of time.
There has been an increase in interest of Financial Literacy programs, which, with the job situation, is
not surprising. There were many, many questions about AARP Tax Assistance, which staff were able to
refer to the VITA program, or AARP online assistance.

Book bundles are going over very well. Mary DeCecco and Claire Michelle Viola worked with Laura
Salvucci to develop a forms based readers’ advisory service so adults can submit the types of things they
like to read. They will then be given suggestions so they can place holds and pick up materials when
ready. This is a very popular service at many other libraries.

Staff are doing their clearances.

Reference and Youth Services staff are meeting weekly to keep everyone informed about changes.

Meghan is also doing the Leading thru Challenges course and attending the Directors Forum sponsored
by PaLA.

Friends of CCL - Some of the libraries are doing drive-up book sales, so Marguerite talked to David
Chartier about it, who thought it might be fun, so we will be looking into that.

Friends of the Henrietta Hankin Library - None
Visitors’ Comments -None

The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 AM.

Approved August 18, 2020
Kathleen Pearse, Secretary



=l A
CHESTER COUNTY LIBRARY ay’s

& DISTRICT CENTER T
AND HENRIETTA HANKIN BRANCH | .-
-
read. connect. discover
TO: Board of Trustees, Chester County Library and District Center
FROM: Marguerite Dube, Director, Chester County Library and Henrietta Hankin Branch
DATE: August 12, 2020
RE: Report to the Board for July/August

CAPITAL PROJECTS: Projects that have been budgeted for 2020 are:

Chester County Library

First Floor Redesign — Keystone Grant application submitted. We should hear back from
Commonwealth Libraries by September. If approved, bid package is due no later than December
31, 2020.

Front Parking Lot Redesign —John Dargay has been working with the civil engineer to develop a
plan to be presented to W. Whiteland Township for review. He anticipates having an approved
design & bid specification package ready by the end of 2020, with the construction to begin in
the Spring of 2021, with projected expenses of $20,000 in 2020, and the remaining $330,000.00
to be carried over into 2021.

Henrietta Hankin Branch

New carpeting in Children’s area — A design architect will be needed for this project, so a bid
package will need to be prepared. Projected expenses for this year of $10,000, with the
remaining $114,816 being carried over into next year.

New blinds in staff areas — no update.

ACTIVITIES

On Wednesday, July 15, we began allowing the public into the library for browsing only, with no
seating except for one hour of computer usage. Our current hours are Monday, Wednesday,
Friday — 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM; Tuesday and Thursday - 9:00 AM to 9:00 PM; Saturday —9:30 AM
to 5:00 PM (55 % hours). Traffic has been steadily increasing, with some door counts as high as
1100 in a day. As the District center, we are required to be open 64 hours per week. Therefore,
after Labor Day, we will go back to normal hours except for being closed on Sunday, which will
bring us to 64 % hours per week. At that point, we will allow seating while ensuring social
distancing throughout the library.

Youth Services staff have missed the mobs of summer readers, hundreds of kids attending
programs, and Science in the Summer Programs. However, they have put their all into planning
and presenting fun, interesting and informative virtual programs for Pre-K, K to 5, and Teen
participants.

Curbside pickup is decreasing now that patrons are allowed to pick up materials at the desk, but
many patrons are still being cautious and taking advantage of this service.



Agatha and | have been interviewing for the Administrative Assistant position. We are awaiting
permission from HR to make an offer to a very good candidate.

Since the State legislature of Pennsylvania has only approved a 5/12 budget for 2020-2021, the
Chester County Library and Henrietta Hankin Branch could stand to lose over $250,000. The
department heads and | will be working on a “worst case scenario” budget over the next few
weeks to see how we can manage if no additional funding is received.

Adult virtual programming continues to be very popular, and more programs are being added all
the time, such as genealogy, podcasting, business events, ESL Conversation groups, and online
periodical access.

Amy Suveg and Erin Dowdall received a very nice personal note from Commissioner Moskowitz i
congratulating them on the ALA PRXchange Award for the design of the 2018 CCL/HH Annual
Report.

Amy discovered a way to use motion graphics on the digital screens in the library, which make
them much more interesting and eye-catching.

Pam Marquette is partnering with the League of Women Voters and AAUW to host programs
around the 100™ anniversary of the 19"" Amendment and Women’s Suffrage in October.

Pam is working with Nicole to host Author David Culp on August 19" with over 170 registered.
He is author of the book The Layered Garden published by Timber Press. David is a herbaceous
perennials instructor at Longwood Gardens in Kennett Square, PA.

Barb Bailey, Jenna Persick and | attended a demonstration of the Atriuum ILS system in order to
evaluate whether it is a viable option as a replacement for Millenium, which could result in a
significant savings. Further research needs to be done before a decision can be made.

Museum pass venues are gradually reopening, and we have been able to resume lending passes.
More venues are scheduled to reopen in August and September.

Stephanie Sharon-Missanelli presented a proposal at the DLM to partner with the CCIU to
participate in a program called Public Library Connect, which allows students to check out books
from the libraries with their student ID number instead of a library card on the OverDrive Sora
App. The proposal was approved.

Volunteers are returning to the library on an as-needed basis. Our volunteer base has dropped
from 130 to 110 due to a fear of COVID-19, and/or an unwillingness to go through the
background check process.

Long-time volunteer Luca (Lu) DelNegro passed away on Monday, August 3. Lu volunteered in
Circulation and Technical Services since 1992 and served well over 8,500 hours. Lu received
many service achievement awards over the years including the Lifetime Achievement Award
from both Chester County Library and the Presidential Service Awards. He will be greatly missed
by the staff and volunteers.

Standout Programs: Yoga Nidre (62 attendees); Pandemic and the Economy (25 attendees);
Harry Potter Trivia (24 attendees); LinkedIn 1 (41 attendees); Teen Bake-off (21 attendees)



Meetings Attended/Events (Virtual):

e July23 - PaLA Directors’ Meeting
e July27 - Meeting with Public Service Desk Managers
e July 28 - Webinar demo on Atrium ILS System
e July 29 - CCL Trust Board Meeting
e July31 - SEPLA Board Meeting
e August3 - West Whiteland Township Friends of the Park Meeting
o August4 - Friends of the Chester County Library Board Meeting
Interview with Administrative Assistant Candidate
e Augusth - PalA Leading Through Challenges Workshop
Interview with Administrative Assistant Candidate
August 7 - 2nd interview with Administrative Asst. Candidate
August 11 - Webinar: Moving from Implicit Bias to Anti-Racism
District Librarians/System Advisory Council Meeting
e August 12 - Public Service Staff Meeting
PaLA Leading Through Challenges Workshop
e August 13 - PaLA Directors’ Meeting
e August 17 - WW Township Holiday Lights Contest Meeting

Upcoming Meetings (Virtual):

e August 19 - PalA Leading Through Challenges Workshop

2021 County Budget Meeting

e August 24-28 - Vacation

e September 1 - Friends of Chester County Library Board Meeting

e September 6-7 - Libraries closed for Labor Day Weekend

e September 8 - District Librarians Meeting

e September9 - Public Service Staff Meeting

e September 14 - West Whiteland Township Friends of the Park Meeting



CHESTER COUNTY LIBRARY a5

— ij

|
‘I‘ '} &
- / )
& DISTRICT CENTER = ‘,
AND HENRIETTA HANKIN BRANCH I- -

&
Sl
=] ="

read. cannect, discover

TO: Board of Trustees, Chester County Library and District Center
FROM: Meghan Lynch, Henrietta Hankin Branch Manager

DATE: August 11, 2020

RE: Report to the Board for July/August 2020

e Anita Regester and | continue to work closely with Marguerite on writing, revising, and implementing a multi-

stage Reopening Plan for the library using guidelines from the County of Chester and the Office of

Commaonwealth Libraries.

e Limited browsing started on Monday, July 13, asking patrons to limit their time selecting materials to
approximately 30 minutes. Patrons have been happy to return to the library and overall are doing a good
job of following the guidelines we have implemented for the safety of patrons and staff.

e We are offering in-library computer usage for an hour at a time, as well as laptop lending and remote
printing services to meet the technology needs of our patrons.

o Staff has been trained on offering remote assistance to patrons via VNC when requested.

e The staff members in the circulation department are doing a wonderful job managing two different
modes of service delivery.

o Inthe last 30 days we completed 962 curbside pickup transactions (as of 8/11/20).
o In library visits are slowly increasing but curbside pickup remains a popular choice.

Staff in Reference and Youth Services departments continue to do a great job converting as many library

programs as possible to a virtual format.

e Youth Services librarians wrapped up virtual summer reading programming the week of July 27,

o Beginning July 29", we're offering take-and-make children’s crafts on four consecutive
Wednesdays. These fun, simple activities can be picked up in the library or as a curbside pickup.

e Reference librarians are hosting two virtual book clubs and a read anything “book chat” per month.

e  Our first virtual adult craft program was scheduled to be held on August 5, but needed to be rescheduled
due to widespread power outages. It was rescheduled for August 11", and currently has 40 people
registered.

e Summer Reading for all ages will wrap up on August 16%.

o Registration is down from previous years in all age groups. We are continuing to promote it
through social media, the website, and bookmarks that are provided to everyone picking up holds.

e Reference staff will be trained on facilitating the form-based readers advisory service on August 18",
Patrons will be able to fill out an online form telling us about what they like to read and will receive
suggestions for additional titles that they may enjoy.

e Youth Services will continue to offer our popular book bundle service through the end of August, then will
move to a service similar to the adult form-based reader’s advisory.

o Currently patrons submit an online form with their child(ren)’s age and the title of a book they
enjoyed recently and YS staff creates a bundle 6-12 books we think the child may like, Holds are
placed on the items and patrons are notified that their bundle is ready for pickup.



o Beginning in September patrons will receive a list of suggested titles and/or authors after
providing us with the information requested, and will encouraged to place their holds online or
visit the library to pick out the books they're interested in.

e Staff whose clearances have expired are working on completing their Child Abuse clearances and FBI
background checks.

e Anita Regester and | have begun interviewing candidates to fill a vacant part-time library assistant position in
the Circulation Department.

e Melissa Kohl and | are interviewing candidates to fill a vacant full-time Reference Librarian position that was
created by the retirement of Mary DeCecco, who was Hankin’s longest tenured staff member.

e Volunteers for the Friends of the HHB Library will be retuning to library on a limited basis to maintain the
spinners and shelves outside the Book Nook.

Meetings & Trainings Attended

7/21 CCLS/CCL Board Meetings

7/22 Public Service Staff Meeting

8/4 &5 Library closed at 1:30 on 8/4, remained closed though 8/5 due to a power outage
8/7 LibCal (new event calendar) Training

8/11 DLM/SAC

8/12 Public Service Staff Meeting

HHB Friends Board Meeting

Weekly meetings:

Tuesdays- HHB Reference Staff Meeting (moving to bi-weekly beginning the week of 8/9/20)
Wednesdays- Leading thru Challenges by PALS (Pennsylvania Library Association)

Thursdays- HHB Youth Services Staff Meeting (moving to bi-weekly beginning the week of 8/9/20)



3w jeyy Buunp papuadsns sem a0IAIDS UBA 'S aunr[ YSnosy) €T Yaie Woly pasod sem Buipjing :1apun 3. saiiji) PUE S3IAJS pUR S|_1I3IBN

sesuadxa gT-QIAQD J2A03 0} S321AI3S 77 S|RMSIRIA O} SpewW sem aBueys 198png e os ‘soaJipu) ySnoiyy padieys Suleq aJe sa1AIas AjLINdas
*1e2A S1Y} J31|1e2 S91oURIRA Sl Led [RI9ASS PUR SWI [N} SUO 0} aNP JIPUN 5I2USE PUER SILIE|ES

"UOl3E00| | SO POYI3W ajgeuoseal 1aylo aWos 1o a8esn Uo paseq ‘sani|ived pue ‘saduyQ s,43||013U0) pue J2inseal]
‘suonesunuwiwosals] ‘(Josadoad) S[Q se Yans ssuswpedap AJUNoD snouea Ag pawicpad Sa21AISS J0) 51502 J9N03 O} Pajedo||e ale asay ]

122 - Aunog

WV Z5:8 0Z0Z/PT/8

"%ES S1 [enyoy *193png |e103 JO %G 1. (LA Seinypuadxe pajsspng 198png g0

%69t v8L'8LY'T %0°L §85°ZTZ £50'69L°2 0ZT'v08'2 SL9'9T0'E +06'282's
10/NG# 0 %00 0 0 0 ] 0
%LV 6t9°092 %00 +T 06€£'582 SL8'99E 688'V9E 75’529
BLTL EBTZET %E'LY BOL'T6 BTL'STT 0zT'20T 8Z8E6T £0V'6TE
%626 9pTsE %842 Z8E'6T ity 2887 ¥90'22 878'LE
%961 759'st %L'ET 128'L 9/T'Th 8Ye'sY 69125 00086
%879 BYL'ST %9°6E ¥81's LBT'ST £00'%T T6T'EE 95L6E
%EET oov'z %E'ET 0ot'z £09'8 0€9'sT 0£0'8T 0€0'ST
%BLES SEE'S0T %TTL 126'25 6079 £5p'0Z PLE'EL 68L'STT
%0°ST 000'sT %0'0 0 DOS'LE 000°st 000'st 00009
%boY 2S8'S86°T %0°'S €E'0ZT 8rh'0EET STT'E6T'T 856'7TY'Z LLB'LLTY
j0/NIa# 0 1o/na# 0 ] 0 o 0
%Sy 0£T'6LY %19 8SLLE 9T6'LES 991°08s ¥Z6'LT9 962'650°T
%9'8Y sLv'oes %6'L 1682 960'6EE TTL'8EE $Z9°L9% 981659
%E'9Y LyT'98T'T %8'E T9T'¥S 9EY'E6E'T SrTELE"T 60F'LTH'T S6¥'655°C
SNINIVINTYE IONVIvE % IONVIEVA 139and  IDNVISVA L3oana WNov oV 135ang 135arid IVNNNY
39VINIDNId 0zoz alA0zoz alAozoz QLA ¥OIYd aLA0zoz QLA 0202 0z0z

o
~—
53507 JI2.upU|
:saamyipuadxy 2403
1532IA1BS [BULOSIRd
1S30N
135aN9Iv10L
AVILNO TVLIdYD
SLSO2 LO3HIaNI
S3UNLIANIXI 3H0D TVI0L
asuadx3 aporyapn,

spunolg 73 s3uip|ing - 3UBUIUIBH
2oueInsuy

$30IAJIS PUE S|ELBIRIA
SIUNUANIEX3 380D

STVIHILYIN ABVHEIT

$3DIAH3S TANNOSHId Tv1oL
SINE - Aquno) 3y3 A papinoid Ajnoag
siyauag aBuny

sadep
sauefes

02Z0Z “TE AINf ONIANI dOI¥3d

AYYHEN NOLX3 - L1043y 139ansg ALNNOD
YILNID LIIHLISIO ANV ANYEEIT ALNNOD ¥3LSIHD



‘SInoY [enoe ueyy Joyles pa1aspng Jof pied Suiaqg asam yels awly ped se saysiy Ajpysis sue saBep “Aed ane3| panJdoe paAladal pue padlial saakojdwa Sulpuels SUO| OM] SB JSA0 SJe S3LE(eS

‘suoneIuNWLWoIBRL ‘(Yossdoad) S1Da se yans sjuswpedsp Ayuno) snouea Aq pauLioyad s90IA135 104 SIS0 J9A0D 0] PS1EJ0||B SUe 353U L

*UOI}EI0|[E JO POUIBL 2[QBUOSERL J3YI0 SWOS JO 35BSN U0 Paseq ‘S3mL(ided PUB ‘S30140 S,43|[043U0D PUB J2INseal ]

ujueHd-Aunod

"G 3UNr 0] £T Y2UBIA| WO PISOD sem SUIp|Ing 1SPUN 3.4 S3IL|ILN PUE SIIIAISS PUE S|eLIaIRIAl

"94TS si [eny 398pNg [2303 40 %7 8Je gLA S2mypuadxa payespng

*0z0z Ul pa1e|dwod aq Jou [jim eaJe S,u.Ip|iyd ui Suizadie]

%LEP 8SE¥99 %S 059°4T 961189 L11'889 £9£°S0L S{p'ZSE'T

%0°00T 91871 %00 0 0 0 a 9I8'7ZT

%LTY €99°t6 %00 L 0z6'stT OTT'TET LITTET ELLYTT

%879 L6¥°00T %L'SE 7L0'€E 995'99 11968 15226 PLISST

%P8 TT/LT %6°EE 6’8 TSO'6T 8LYLT SZF'9T 00E‘sy

%6'7S TOO'EE %9'2T 6L So'€Ez THT'LZ £80°SE TrT09

%00 o] %00 0 0587 85€'S 8SES 8SE'S

%1'8L YL9vE %S7C9 S8T'9T 0z0'0Z 0046 S88'sT VLE VY

%00 000‘s %00 0 0 000'ST 000'sT 00002

%L1y T8E'SrE %EE- (Tep‘sT) 01004y OEE'Z8Y 668991 TTLLT8

%9'TY 8v8'se %T°0- (ezT) EV8'ETT 187071 85€'021 6ZE90Z

%STY £€2°9L %LE- (szT'e) 628s6 Z6T'E01 $90'001 STY'6LT

%S'IV TOE‘E8T %67 (osT2T) 8E£°0ST £59'85Z LLy'ove 8S6'TYY

ONINIVINZY JONVIVE % FINVINVA 1320N8  FONVIEVA 139ang VNLY VNV 13sang 1390N4 TVNNNY

ADVINIIYId 0202 aLA0zZoz alAa0zoz QLA ¥OINd QLA 0202 QLA 0Z0T 0z0e

NV £5:8 0Z02/v1/8

:139and w10l
-—
—
151503 302.1pu|
:hepng jende)
:saunppuadxg a10)
1SNNIBS [BLUUOSISd
:53j0N
139an4g 1WwLoL
AYILNO TVLIdYD
S1S0D 103YIaNi
S3YNLIANIAX3 340D VLOL

spunoJg 7 s3ulp|ing - soueUIUIEIN
soueInsy|

SIIIALBS puUe S|eLRle|y
SIYNLIANTAX3 3800

SIVI3LVIN AYYHET
SADIAYIS TINNOSHAd TV10L
s)jauag a8upy

sagem
salieles

02Z0Z ‘TE AINM DNIANI AOoI¥3d
AdVEElT NRINVH - Ld0d3d 139and ALNNOD

HALNID DIELSIA ANV AYvYElT ALNNOD Y31SIHD



100-91818

%8£S [enyoy *398png |20} JO %08 4B QLA S34njipuadxa pajaspng
*uMop Inys o3 anp 128png Japun sainjpuadxa Jayi0
*13pJ0 UO e S|BlIjBW Julid

%06 S! [EN12Y "2NUAA3I |BI0} JO %EE 1B (JLA S2nuaAal pa1aspng

‘umop Inys o} anp saui4 pue sadiey) ul Japun *Ajies uoiendoldde diysumo] puejaliym 1S3 PaAIIIRY

"S3JUI3UIP ON

:saunyipuadxy |jejoL

:saunyipuadxy

:anuaAay |e101
:BNUaA3Y JBYI0
:3NUAATY .15
‘S310ON

INY €5'8 020Z/¥T/8

12

06T°L1Z LYS'PL 780°0LT 06T°L1Z E€P9°ZPT 0 SIUNLIANIdXI ¥IAO INNIAIY
%12 6E0°L6E %0'6 T9€'LET 919'00%'T ZT9'96€'T €L6°EES'T 1S9'€64'T S3YNLIANIAXI TY10L
%TLS 60L"L %T°ZS 60£'9 10SY LBL'S 90Tzt 90S'ET Aepng [ended
%00 0 %00 0 TPEZ90'T 09Z'¥ST'T 09Z%ST'T 09Z'¥ST'T SJUBWISINGLUIDY PUE SIBysuel]
%STL BE6VT %T'ES Sov'9 966 799's £90TT 00902 SNosue||0sIA
%6°59 £95°8T %8 ¥l 6Lt L8T'TT 1856 6LE'LT 05182 saljddns
%EYS 780'6Y %9°0E 0£Z'8T TTL'8S VLETY #09'65 95t'06 saBiey) pue sa0IAIRS
%0°€9 L¥L'90€ %b'SE 579'86 TI8°8¥T TE6'6LT LSS'8LT 6/9'98t sjeusiey Ateugn
S3ENLIANIdX3
%001~ (6¥8'6LT) %LE- (v18°29) 869°04ST Z08'€T19°T 919°9£9°T TS9'E6LT INNIAIY TVLOL

%L°T9- (678'6LT) %0°9€- (#1829) 076'v6T 9EL'TTT 0SSvLT S85'T6T 3INN3IATY ¥IHLO TVLOL
%0'9€ g1 %S'vET 6% e 89 62 0s anuanay snoaue|3asIA
%0°'ST- (oo0'sT) %00 0 00S'LE 000'st 000'sY 00009 s|elsaie 40) AJUno) wioly Jajsued ]
i0/NIQ# 0 10/NQ# 0 OTL'ET 0 0 0 Spun} JaYjo woJj J3jsues|
%8'ST 62T %YSTT LE€ £96'E 679 762 00S sJ35ielpung pue suoieuoq
%T'T9- (es02) %C SE- (8£9) 01T vT'T ST6'T 00’ 15a191u]
%T EL- (65€°L9) %T¥S- (9z0'62) 8ZZ'8S r9've £99°€S 00026 SanpJaAQ pue sauld
%L'SL- (¥85'56) %1'85- (986'2Y) 190'6L 159°0€ LE9'EL SET'9TT sadiey)
%00 0 %00 00s'6 0 0056 0 00ss suopjeudosddy diysumoy

%00 0 %00 0 8L4'SLE'T 990'20ST 99020S'T 99070S'T INNIATY 3LVIS
%00 0 %00 0 TvE'Z90'T 09Z'%ST'T 097'¥ST'T 09ZvST'T SI3YI0 - PIY 23838
%00 0 %00 0 LEV'B0E 908°LYE 908°LyE 908'L¥E piv 21835
INNIATY
DNINIVINZY IONVIvE % 3ONVIUVA 135and IDNVIEVA 13Dang vnov wnov I3ang 1390nd TYNNNY
IDVINIDEId 0202 aIA 0202 QLA 0Z0Z QLA ¥0Idd alAo0zoz aIA 020z 0zo0z

0202 ‘TE€ AINF DNIANI A01Y¥3d
NOLX3 - 140d3d 139dn4 AIv 31LV1S
H3LN3D LIIY1SId ANV AdWHEIT ALNNOD ¥31S3HD



%1'v9

%00

%0°0L
%S°L9
%T'L8
%889
%¥'T9

%T'1E-

%E'T9-

%0'78-

%0'SZ-
i0/NIQ#
i0/Na#

%8'65-

%9°SL-

%ELL-

%0'81-

%00
%00

SNINIVINZY
ADVINIDH3d

SEE'09

00¥'L1T

0
602°C
865'C
STL9
7908
91846

{s90°25)

(§50°£8)

[§54]
(000's)
0

74
(6€2)
(T29'zT)
(6L2°82)
(oot'T)

FONVIVE

0207

%t'8E

%00

%TTY
%ETY
%T'8L
%L LY
%9°SE

%SCT-

%v EE-
%EEL
%00

%6°0€-
%1°8S-
%T°19-
%00

%00
%00

i0/NIa#
i0/Na#

uBjUeH-2181S

"%9E sl |eny

*328pnq |B30} JO %8S 248 QLA Se.njipuadxa payespng :sainjipuadx3 |e30L
‘umop 1nys o3 anp 3a98pnq Japun sainypuadxs Jayl0

WY €5:8 0Z0T/vT/8

13

*19PJO UO MOU BUE S|EIIDIEW JUlld Saunypuadx3

*94/9 S| |EN12Y "INUAIL |BI0] JO %EL SJE QLA SSNuanal palaspng :aNuUaAdY |BI0L

‘UMOPINYS 03 BNP JBpUn sauld pue sadiey) *6T0Z 404 S| diysumoy uejyomn Jaddn wouy pp‘sS :PNUBARY JAYID

S20UBIBYIP ON DNUAAJY )EIS

‘S3LON

% JINVIEVA 132dNg

QlA 0202

€V6°TZ 608'LY SEE'D9 Z6E°LE 0 SIUNLIANIAXI YIAO INNIAIY
166'0Y SSP'v8 00L59 169901 001°€8T SIUNLIGNIAXI TVLOL
0 0 0 0 0 SjuswLsinquiay pue siajsuel)
769 66T'T L¥6 6E9'T 95T’ Aepng |ende)
766 168'T 75T 9vT'e 058°€ asuadx3 snoaue|[3asiIAl
LOS'E 909°€ $86 6Y'Y 00L'L saijddng
092’ 8¥6°9 £99'¢ €269 STLTT sagiey) pue senAaS
8ES'TE s08'0L £58'85 T6ET6 699°9ST s|epsieln Aseigr
S3YNLION3dX3
(8vo’8T) #9Z'ZET S€0°9ZT €80°FYT 00T'€8T ANNIAIY TVLOL
(810'81) ¥#92°LS SE0'9€ £80%7S 00T'€6 3INNIAIY ¥3HLO TV.IOL
(t1) LT ¥ ST Sz anuaAzy snoaue|[a3siAl
0 0 000'sT 000'sT 00002 s|e@1elA 105 AJUNOD WOy J3jsuRL )
0 0L0'%T 0 0 0 SpuUn4 JayYl0 wouy Jaysuely
St 6EY St 0 0 suoieuog
(z4) SLT 19T £ET 00t 152433U]
(t£101) TEL'ST 6CEL 00S°LT 000°0E SaNPISAQ pue sauld
(6E0'eT) 7E9°TT 9628 SEETT SLS'9€ sagiey)
000°'s 001t 000°‘s 0 0019 suonendolddy diysumo]
0 000°SL 00006 000°06 00006 3INNIAIY 3LVIS
0 000°SL 00006 00006 000°06 pIv 23815
INNIATY
IDONVINVA 135aNd WALV TNV 135ang 139ang TYNNNY
alA 020z QLA HOlud alA 0z0Z alA 0z0Z 0202

0Z0Z ‘TE AINM ONIANI AOI¥3d
NDINVH - L4Od3Y 135ang iV 31v1sS
H3LNID LDIY1SIA ANV AYYHEIT ALNNOD ¥31S3HD



0TL's0e’s
9£7'S66'T
I9v'E
1657
6933
££0°00T 0Z0'%
SL6's
9z75'sz £06
966'7Z 706 65£°50T
8YEY 006 €T
859°¢ 66
971 86 6Pl
8r'T 6 11667
863°c 96 ¥I1'0€
181°s s6 69€°0T
7sl'et 76
6EEL £6
97T 76 £58'46
LES'S 16 (ozz'z)
££0°00T
0zoz/TE/L SpuaLi3
T8 L
18€°L6
£15°81¢
716691
£76'8S
760002
086°8¢¢
8LE' LY
709161
0zoz/1E/L

Modey pieog Joj saouejeg pung Ajnp
\suoday pieog Ajyauoly 0ZoZ\sHOdaY pJeog\pallo sseulsna\:r

INY QS8 0Z0Z/¥1/8

IV.LOL

1snJ] Adeiqr] Aunod J13ssyl) 060
spung juswmopusg

spun4 |epRsds [210]
SIUBAT JOYINY uBjUBH B 1D 0T
S255B4 WNISNA UBjuBH 3 10D 901
Aeg Anunwwo) 100 SOT

pun4 [BLIOWSA |[3SSNY UB|3H €00
spung jepads

suonendosddy pue sjuels |ejo)

AR WesI[ UedLBWY iord

13WWINg 343 Ul 33UB12S Ul YHWS-OXE|D €T

pund sjeua1ey Auno) upjueH 60T

SJUeln -1sndj 700 0T

pund sleusiey AJunod 102 00T

SluBJD - UOIEPUNO AJlunwiwo) Z00
suonedosddy pue sjuesn

spun4 spusid [e10]
Youelg upjueH ERSIUSH JO SpUaLly t6
Adeiqr] Auno) Js1say) JO SpUBLI4  SNOLIBA
spung Aseiqr ay3 4o spusig

spun4 anJ3asay |e101
S[elRIBIA UBjUEH 7B 700 5%
fended - Aleaqry upjuey oGy
pung weidoid Aseigr] Ajunod Jaissyd 0Tt
ansasay [ended Aeigr Ayunod) Jsasayd 00F
pun4 ASojouyda) 00

spung a2alasay

spun4 SuiesadQ |e301
pund SunesadQ youeg upjueH eNSIUSH €70
pung Sunesadp Aseagry Aquno) Jaisay)y 100
spung Sunesadg

awepn pund # pung

sIouejeg puny unjuey eXSLIUDYH pue Azeiqr Aunod 11sey)

14



	August 2020 Board Packet for Marg



